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Good afternoon,
 
Brett Snyder should remain on the service list, but please kindly use the following email address for him:
brett.snyder@blankrome.com.
 
 
 
Lamiya N. Rahman | BLANKROME ​​​​

1825 Eye Street NW | Washington, D.C. 20006
direct: +1.202.420.2662 | mobile: +1.631.338.4124
lamiya.rahman@blankrome.com | bio

 
From: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2026 1:52 PM
To: jharrison@sempraglobal.com; Rahman, Lamiya <lamiya.rahman@blankrome.com>
Cc: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for Update to Contact Information for Docket No. 20-23-LNG

 
Greetings,
 
We received a bounce-back email for Brett Snyder.  Can you please provide contact information for who
should replace Brett, and any other changes to the official service list for Docket No. 20-23-LNG?
 
You may verify the service list here.
 

Follow us on social media

    Division of Regulation
Office of Global Energy Security
 
Hydrocarbons and Geothermal Energy Office
Phone   202.586.9478
Email  fergas@hq.doe,gov
Website https://www.energy.gov/hgeo/regulation

 

From: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 2:38 PM
To: jharrison@sempraglobal.com; 'bsynder@blankrome.com' <bsynder@blankrome.com>
Cc: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Request for Update to Contact Information for Docket No. 20-23-LNG

 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
The Division of Regulation in the Hydrocarbons and Geothermal Energy Office (formerly the Office of
Fossil Energy and Carbon Management) of the Department of Energy (DOE) is conducting an annual

mailto:lamiya.rahman@blankrome.com
mailto:Fergas@hq.doe.gov
mailto:jharrison@sempraglobal.com
mailto:brett.snyder@blankrome.com
mailto:brett.snyder@blankrome.com
tel:+1%20(202)%20420-2662
tel:+1%20(631)%20338-4124
mailto:lamiya.rahman@blankrome.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus.content.exclaimer.net%2F%3Furl%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.blankrome.com%252Fpeople%252FLamiya-N-Rahman%26tenantid%3Dakj2lEeVEfCPfAAiSCLDkg%26templateid%3D3852a956d29cf0118e62000d3a9eb50b%26excomponentid%3DBTIBgmNEZDNGlIC6xat2in4Dau5Q8-pjzV93tIrBmoc%26excomponenttype%3DLink%26signature%3DFT34eP-pNN2RfvtQHre0yixtNkfO5aT0CmSHcaslBg9Wsbg8B1sG28BPj5o7YhDD9L0Ttb4jAgcQQrEu3NpTv0yuQk0M35ojsx8q1FycgBeuOczFclsYx5Ya6vDjiHZyAZxjaFHVhovqqUNC51Dq1ziHy9FfPkx-JDpFcxMLV46hZ6Cqooyvl9frJ2XZ2Vz-aKoCyh6CI9xGYekxri2GvsLYgScnsoQ2triXvelhtTHbAD2NyJKh_gct4GULRivVf2XiqfUvewutAft4-D-6NcTnE3x6H4_zVDuqFUlNv7XFLos0WcIPsHzTZx7z4jborkWeTxkVwsbgG-oJvOwcjw%26v%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Cfergas%40hq.doe.gov%7C59143b2351344aead5b908de730d09c0%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C639074696991826604%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EHi0if0q8ikc2X7RG%2FGsRFzxsAQx7U4ELDE15Suul7o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Ffossil.energy.gov%2Ffergas-fe%2F*%2FserviceList__%3BIw!!BzMsqVLNNjU!JeI9KjFFVRpFdoLBrb1h_BTuBuWyvoUHw54qxTOsZ8kzdXrK5slidhwl7pHXOTYrcRweT05sd_7djNjQzXE%24&data=05%7C02%7Cfergas%40hq.doe.gov%7C59143b2351344aead5b908de730d09c0%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C639074696991864901%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rWU6qGGiW2BP6m92IAxPAL0D8eyRx%2FsWodyaxTQB5Ak%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.energy.gov%2F__%3B!!BzMsqVLNNjU!JeI9KjFFVRpFdoLBrb1h_BTuBuWyvoUHw54qxTOsZ8kzdXrK5slidhwl7pHXOTYrcRweT05sd_7d9XwBHd4%24&data=05%7C02%7Cfergas%40hq.doe.gov%7C59143b2351344aead5b908de730d09c0%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C639074696991894564%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Gej7wlU0XRaBRUAmxJJCpOQAkoyjem7ZMJa1K%2BWg268%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.energy.gov%2Fsocial__%3B!!BzMsqVLNNjU!JeI9KjFFVRpFdoLBrb1h_BTuBuWyvoUHw54qxTOsZ8kzdXrK5slidhwl7pHXOTYrcRweT05sd_7dOtLsnho%24&data=05%7C02%7Cfergas%40hq.doe.gov%7C59143b2351344aead5b908de730d09c0%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C639074696991920706%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TagfYdqPW3PHeTAbla3SgABgaXS3rBeNSTauCVAs5bU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:fergas@hq.doe,gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.energy.gov%2Fhgeo%2Fregulation__%3B!!BzMsqVLNNjU!JeI9KjFFVRpFdoLBrb1h_BTuBuWyvoUHw54qxTOsZ8kzdXrK5slidhwl7pHXOTYrcRweT05sd_7dLsiMW_c%24&data=05%7C02%7Cfergas%40hq.doe.gov%7C59143b2351344aead5b908de730d09c0%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C639074696991943869%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sAI9TeYXhZDZJbWiMajHZnHDQyLGHPwlCW%2FSzyksaPc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:fergas@hq.doe.gov
mailto:jharrison@sempraglobal.com
mailto:bsynder@blankrome.com
mailto:fergas@hq.doe.gov

& U.S. DEPARTMENT

%Y of ENERGY





update to our files of companies with new or existing authorizations. The purpose of this update is to
keep track of the appropriate individuals responsible for handling all matters pertaining to your company,
including correspondence and monthly reporting. Please keep in mind that 10 CFR 590.407 states “any
company authorized to import and/or export natural gas and/or LNG has a continuing obligation to
provide written notification of any prospective or actual changes to the information submitted with or in
the application including, but not limited to, amendments or other changes in the terms and conditions
of any natural gas purchase contract, in volumes accepted or offered, or the import and/or export price
paid. Notification must also be made in changes of Company Name as the result of a sale, merger, or the
company ceases to exist.”
 
We ask that you please review the company contact information that you have listed with DOE here and
reply to this email only if there are changes needed. This request includes the company administrative
contact and reporting contact, as such, please indicate the contact type in your response. Please
include an email address, physical and mailing address and the best telephone number.
 
If you’ve received this email more than once, your information is on file for multiple companies. Please
include ALL companies you are in association with.
 
We appreciate your cooperation and if you have any questions, please feel free to contact FERGAS at
fergas@hq.doe.gov.
 

Follow us on social media

Division of Regulation
Office of Global Energy Security
 
Hydrocarbons and Geothermal Energy Office
Phone 202.586.9478
Email fergas@hq.doe,gov
Website https://www.energy.gov/hgeo/regulation

 

**************************************************************************************
****************** 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and are only for the
use of the intended recipient of this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the Blank
Rome LLP or Blank Rome Government Relations LLC sender by return email, and delete or destroy this
and all copies of this message and all attachments. Any unauthorized disclosure, use, distribution, or
reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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